
STAFF REPORT 
 
TO: Mayor and Councillors 
 
FROM: Chief Executive 
 
DATE: 9 February       
 
SUBJECT: Machinery Resolutions - RCN11-04-07 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

That the execution of the following documents under the Seal of Council be 
confirmed: 

 

DEEDS 

Bond, Telecom, for opening of unformed road reserve to lay fibre cable 

Deed of Covenant, AD & VB Gardner, RM090393, Covenant required setting out 
limitations on use of historic cottage as second dwelling 

Deed of covenant, Tasman District Council, RM100281, to restrict the sale off one 
parcel of land without the other  

Deed of Lease, Kahurangi Employment Trust, two years nine months on 11 Fittal 
Street for recycling centre, and termination of lease on old premises 

Deed of Lease, Greenstone Energy (previously Shell), 41111L14, Motueka 
Aerodrome - fuel facility lease renewal for a ten year term 

 

EASEMENT IN GROSS 

Ideal Bakeries Ltd, RM040807, Right to Sewage Drain 

 

ESPLANADE STRIP DOCUMENT 

AW Line, RM100394, to enable public access along the bank of the Wai-iti river 

 

PLAN APPROVAL 

Tasman District Council, Seal for Tasman Resource Management Plan (Operative 
Parts 5 & 6) 

 


